From: Weinstein, Jason

To: Raman, Mythili

Sent: 3/21/2011 7:58:02 PM

Subject: Re: Cong Wolf staff briefing on F&F
You know my view -: DP

Jason M. Weinstein

Deputy Assistant Attorney General
Criminal Division

U.S. Department of Justice

950 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20530

Office: (202) 305-9827

Cell: (202) 330-1514

From: Raman, Mythili

To: Weinstein, Jason

Sent: Mon Mar 21 15:49:27 2011

Subject: RE: Cong Wolf staff briefing on F&F

Okay — you know my view. | DP

From: Weinstein, Jason

Sent: Monday, March 21, 2011 3:09 PM
To: Raman, Mythili

Subject: Cong Wolf staff briefing on F&F

As expected, Bill Sullivan from JMD asked if | would be available to do it this week. | told him | wanted to talk to my front office

first be | thought; DP

.. Let’s discuss with Lanny tomorrow.

Jason M. Weinstein

Deputy Assistant Attorney General
Criminal Division

U.S. Department of Justice

950 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW
Washington, D.C. 20530

Office: (202) 305-9827

Cell: (202) 330-1514
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